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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 91!__ S. 2020

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Administrative Officer V
Budget Officer li
Accountant Il
School Heads/Principal/Assistant Principals (Public)
Cluster Administrative Assistant lll/11/Senior Bookkeepers/SHS Bookkeepers

All Others Concerned “INE / } s A% <
. tYNANTE B. INFANTE

Lo
From: MARIA CELIA JUNIO-FERWANDEZ, EQ\p., MDM-SEC " OFHCER T
Schools Division Superintehdent

+

Date: March 16, 2020

Subject: DELEGATION OF SIGNING AUTHORITIES FOR SCHOOLS

DepEd Order No. 66, s. 2006, DepEd Order No. 67, s. 2016 and DepEd Order No. 006, s. 2019 provide
signing authorities for certain financial and administrative matters. in the interest of swift service and
in keeping up with current issuances and policies, the signing authorities for matters stated below are
hereby delegated. V

1. Purchase Request/Authority to Procure Goods and Services

Amount Involved Requesting Officer Recommending Approval | Approving Officer
Up to the extent of | Supply Officer/ | School BAC Chairman School Head
allotment released | Designated Property

of school Custodian

2. Purchase Order

Amount Involved Certification of Allotment and Availability of Funds | Approving Officer
Up to the extent of | Administrative Assistant I}l / li School Head
allotment released

of school
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3. Disbursement Vouchers (For Non — implementing Units)

Box A of the DV Form Box C of the DV Form Box D of the DV Form
School Head Administrative Assistant 11 /1l School Head

4. Signing of Checks (For Non - Implementing Units maintaining Current Account)

Amount Involved Signing Official
Up to the extent of allotment released of school/NCA School Head
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